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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

DISTRICT OF OREGON
PORTLAND DIVISION
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 3:16-CR-_ O0[YD - ST
V. INDICTMENT
JAMIE LEE JONES, 21 U.S.C. §§ 841(a)(1), 841(b)(1)(B)
18 U.S.C. § 922(g)(1)
Defendant. 18 U.S.C. § 924(c)
18 U.S.C. § 1512(a)(2)(C)
Forfeiture Allegations
THE GRAND JURY CHARGES:
COUNT 1

(Possession with Intent to Distribute Methamphetamine)
(21 U.S.C. §§ 841(a)(1) and 841(b)(1)(B))

On or between February 5 and February 11, 2016, within the District of Oregon,
defendant JAMIE LEE JONES did knowingly and intentionally possess with the intent to
distribute methamphetamine, a Schedule I1 controlled substance. The Grand Jury further
charges, pursuant to Title 21, United States Code, Section 841(b)(1)(B)(viii), that this violation
involved 5 grams or more of actual (pure) methamphetamine.

In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841(a)(1) and 841(b)(1)(B).
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COUNT 2
(Felon in Possession of a Firearm)
(18 U.S.C. § 922(g)(1))

On or about February 5 and 6, 2016, within the District of Oregon, defendant JAMIE

LEE JONES, having been convicted of crimes punishable by imprisonment for a term

exceeding one year, specifically:

1.

Grand Larceny Auto, on or about February 8, 2012, in Clark County District Court,
State of Nevada, Case Number C278493-1;

Unauthorized Absence Constituting Escape, on or about November 23, 2010, in Clark
County District Court, State of Nevada, Case Number C267421-1;

Possession of a Stolen Vehicle, on or about August 15, 2005, in Clark County District
Court, State of Nevada, Case Number C209431;

Attempt Possession of a Stolen Vehicle, on or about March 11, 1999, in Clark County
District Court, State of Nevada, Case Number C154966;

Attempt Possession of a Stolen Vehicle, on or about November 3, 1998, in Clark
County District Court, State of Nevada, Case Number C152884;

Possession of a Stolen Vehicle, on or about October 12, 1998, in Clark County
District Court, State of Nevada, Case Number C152400;

Possession of a Firearm By Ex-Felon, on or about June 18, 1996, in Clark County
District Court, State of Nevada, Case Number C134866X;

Possession of a Stolen Vehicle, on or about July 28, 1994, in Clark County District
Court, State of Nevada, Case Number C119718;

Attempt Possession of a Stolen Property, on or about May 20, 1994, in Clark County
District Court, State of Nevada, Case Number C118765;

did knowingly and unlawfully possess the following firearm, to-wit: a Davis Industries .380

caliber pistol, model P380, bearing serial number AP279894, which had previously been

transported in interstate commerce;

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 922(g)(1).
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COUNT 3
(Tampering with a Witness by Physical Force or Threat)
(18 US.C. § 1512(a)(2)(C))

On or between February 5 and 11, 2016, within the District of Oregon, defendant JAMIE
LEE JONES used physical force and the threat of physical force against the person of R.W. by
yelling at R.W_, threatening to kill R.W., and firing a gun near R.W., with the intent to hinder,
delay, and prevent the communication to a law enforcement officer and judge of the United
States, of information relating to the commission or possible commission of a federal offense, to
wit: Felon in Possession of a Firearm (as alleged in Count 2), and the later use of that firearm by
another to shoot and kill a law enforcement officer;

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1512(a)(2)(C).

COUNT 4
(Tampering with a Witness by Physical Force or Threat)
(18 U.S.C. § 1512(a)(2)(C))

On or between February 5 and 11, 2016, within the District of Oregon, defendant JAMIE
LEE JONES used physical force and the threat of physical force against the person of K.P. by
yelling at K.P., striking K.P., and firing a gun near K.P., with the intent to hinder, delay, and
prevent the communication to a law enforcement officer and judge of the United States, of
information relating to the commission or possible commission of a federal offense, to wit: Felon
in Possession of a Firearm (as alleged in Count 2), and the later use of that firearm by another to
shoot and kill a law enforcement officer;

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1512(a)(2)(C).
/
/

/!
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COUNT §
(Use and Carry of a Firearm During and in Relation to a Crime of Violence)
(18 U.S.C. § 924(c))

On or about February 5 and 6, 2016, within the District of Oregon, defendant JAMIE
LEE JONES did knowingly use and carry a firearm during and in relation to a crime of violence
for which he may be prosecuted in a court of the United States, to wit: Tampering with a Witness
by Physical Force or Threat (as alleged in Count 3 and 4);

The Grand Jury further charges, pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Section
924(c)(1)(A)(ii), that defendant brandished the firearm during and in relation to Tampering with
a Witness by Physical Force or Threat (as alleged in Count 3 and 4);

The Grand Jury further charges, pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Section
924(c)(1)(A)(ii1), that defendant discharged the firearm during and in relation to Tampering with
a Witness by Physical Force or Threat (as alleged in Count 3 and 4);

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 924(c).

CRIMINAL FORFEITURE ALLEGATION
CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES

Upon conviction of the controlled substance offense alleged in Count 1 of this
Indictment, defendant JAMIE LEE JONES shall forfeit to the United States pursuant to Title
21, United States Code, Section 853, any property constituting, or derived from, any proceeds
obtained, directly or indirectly, as a result of said violation and any property used, or intended to
be used, in any manner or part, to commit, or to facilitate the commission of said violation.

CRIMINAL FORFEITURE ALLEGATION
FIREARMS

Upon conviction of the offense alleged in Counts 2, 3, 4, and 5 of this indictment,

defendant JAMIE LEE JONES shall forfeit to the United States pursuant to Title 18, United
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States Code, Section 924(d), and Title 28, United States Code, Section 2461(c), the firearms and
all associated ammunition involved in those offenses, including without limitation:
1. aDavis Industries .380 caliber pistol, model P380;

2. all associated ammunition.

DATED this /bO day of March 2016.

A TRUE BILL.

OFFICIATING FOREPERSON

Presented by:
BILLY J. WILLIAMS
United States Attorney

y 5

LEAH K. BOLSTAD, OSB #052039
Assistant United States Attorney
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